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StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Moore, Johari
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 4:56 PM
To: 'Mike Griffin'
Cc: StrataRossLA Resource
Subject: RE: FW: FW: Site IDs

Mike, 
 
I will pass this information on to Brad.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Johari 
 

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:MGriffin@stratawyo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 4:55 PM 
To: Moore, Johari 
Subject: FW: FW: FW: Site IDs 
 
Hi Johari: 
 
Some additional information that Dave thought you may want. 
 
Mike 
 
Mike Griffin 
Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental Compliance 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-257-3033 
mgriffin@stratawyo.com   
 

 
 
 

From: David Ferguson [mailto:davegcm@montana.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 2:36 PM 
To: Mike Griffin 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: Site IDs 
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Hi Mike,  
I dont know if Johari would want this but the WYCRO project ID number for this is 66405.  That's how they 
track the project internally. 
Dave 

On 12/19/13 2:32 PM, Mike Griffin wrote: 

Thanks Dave. I will just forward this email and see if Johari has any questions. 
  
Thanks for getting this done so quickly. Have a Merry Christmas. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 2:28 PM 
To: Mike Griffin 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: Site IDs 
  
Hi Mike, 
At this time all we really have are the numbers, which I assume should be forwarded to NRC.  At 
the point we get completed site forms, those should be submitted for review and NRHP 
eligibility determination.  I assume the PA can simply stipulate that these location remain as 
"unevaluated" pending additional work.   The numbers themselves do not have to be 
confidential, just the locations and descriptions. 
Dave 

On 12/19/13 1:57 PM, Mike Griffin wrote: 

Thanks very much Dave. Are there materials that I need to submit to NRC and should 
they be covered by a confidentiality affidavit? 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 1:48 PM 
To: Mike Griffin 
Cc: Ben Schiffer 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: Site IDs 
  
Hello Mike and Ben, 
 
Steve Sutter of the Wyoming Cultural Records Office has issued the following 
Smithsonian Site Numbers: 
 
NRC#1 = 48CK2229 
NRC#2 = 48CK2230 
NRC#3 = 48CK2089 (the location is an added component of the adjacent existing 
site) 
NRC#4 = 48CK2231 
 
I will prepare preliminary forms for his records and then hopefully we can fully 
document and evaluate these locations this spring. Thanks, 
Dave 
 

On 12/17/13 11:41 AM, Mike Griffin wrote: 

Hi Dave: 
  
Please see the response below from Johari and Richard Currit on what 
they need for the trinomials. 
  
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
  

 
  
  

From: Moore, Johari [mailto:Johari.Moore@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 11:40 AM 
To: Mike Griffin 
Cc: Ben Schiffer 
Subject: FW: FW: Site IDs 
  
Mike, 
  
Please see the message below from Richard. 
  
Johari 
  
From: Richard Currit [mailto:richard.currit@wyo.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 1:37 PM 
To: Moore, Johari 
Subject: Re: FW: Site IDs 
  
Hi Johari, 
  
No, you do not need site forms in order to get the 
numbers.  The information that you need to get to 
Steve in order to get a site number is found here: 
  
http://wyoshpo.state.wy.us/Section106/SmithNumb
er.aspx 
 
 
Richard L. Currit 
Senior Archaeologist 
Wyoming State Historic Preservation Office 
2301 Central Ave., Barrett Bldg. 3rd Floor 
Cheyenne, WY  82002 
307-777-5497 
  
  

On Tue, Dec 17, 2013 at 11:20 AM, Moore, Johari 
<Johari.Moore@nrc.gov> wrote: 
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Hi Richard, 

  

Please see below.  For “NRC Site #1, 2, 3, and 4” do we 
need site forms at this time or just the Smithsonian 
trinomials? 

  

Thanks, 

  

Johari 

  

From: Moore, Johari  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 1:19 PM 
To: 'Mike Griffin' 
Cc: Ben Schiffer; StrataRossLA Resource 
Subject: RE: Site IDs 

  

Mike, 

  

In order to complete the Draft PA, we only need the 
Smithsonian trinomials.  I don’t believe we would need site 
forms at this time.  However, I will confirm this and let you 
know. 

  

Thanks, 

  

  

Johari A. Moore 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch 
Mail Stop: T-8F05 
Washington, DC 20555 
Office: (301) 415-7694 

Mobile: (301) 832-4919 
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Fax: (301) 415-5369 
johari.moore@nrc.gov 

  

  

  

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:MGriffin@stratawyo.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 12:55 PM 
To: Moore, Johari 
Cc: Ben Schiffer 
Subject: Site IDs 

  

Hi Johari: 

  

I just spoke to Dave Ferguson and he should have the site forms 
prepared by the end of the week. The only additional data that he 
thought would help would be if there are any photos that should be 
included. 

  

One possible delay would be getting the forms to NRC with the 
proper Affidavit for confidentiality. I will be heading to Nebraska 
Thursday and between holidays and working at home will not be in 
the office until January 6. Ralph will also be in the Crawford area 
so I should be able to get an affidavit at some point during that 
period of time. Do you want me to delay sending SHPO the 
information until the NRC package is ready to send? 

  

Thanks 

Mike 

  

Mike Griffin 

Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental 
Compliance 

Strata Energy Inc. 
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P.O. Box 2318 

1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A 

Gillette, WY  82717 

W 307-686-4066 

C 307-257-3033 

mgriffin@stratawyo.com   

  

 

  

  

  
  
E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the 
transaction  
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public 
Records  
Act and may be disclosed to third parties. 
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